JOHNS JAMES

Planning Engineer

Current Employer:

Arabian Pipeline & Services Co. Ltd [ANABEEB], Saudi Arabia

Personal Info

Date of Birth:

30 Sep 1990

Present Address:

Anabeeb, PO Box 234, Jubail 31951, Saudi

Phone:

+966 572370477

+91 9447074093

E-mail:

johns619@gmail.com

Marital Status:

Single

Nationality:

Indian

Passport Details:

Passport No: K8008126 Date of Issue: 01/03/2013 Date of Expiry: 28/02/2023

Skype ID:

johns619@gmail.com

Technical Skills

- ♦ Pre-commissioning
- ♦ Earned Value Analysis
- ♦ Industrial Equipment maintenance
- ♦ Equipment GA Drawings
- ♦ Piping Isometric
- ♦ P&ID

Management Skills

- ♦ Project Scheduling
- ♦ EPPM
- ◆ Time management & organizational skills
- ♦ Excellent Leadership & Team Work
- ♦ High attention to detail
- ♦ Ability to remain calm under pressure
- ◆ Task Monitoring
- ♦ Proactive thinker
- ♦ Good communication

Highly-motivated individual with over 4.5 years of experience in project management and maintenance. Seeking a Planning Engineer position with a company that requires the use of engineering, planning and management skills to develop and complete projects using the highest standards.

EXPERIENCE

Jan 2017 -Present **Project Planner**

SADAF Petrochemical Company, SAUDI ARABIA (Turnaround)

Working as project planner for turnaround maintenance of Ethylene Dichloride Unit. Maintenance of 375 Equipments & handled 750 manpower during peak time.

Nov 2016 -Dec 2016 Project Planner

YANPET GLY-1 TA DEC 2016, SAUDI ARABIA (Turnaround)

Worked as project planner for turnaround maintenance & MED Jobs for Glycol Unit. Maintenance of 396 equipments & handled 565 manpower during peak time

Sep 2016 -Nov 2016

Project Planner

Rabigh Refining & Petrochemical Company, SAUDI ARABIA (Onsite Maintenance)

Worked as project planner for plant maintenance (CDU/VDU/Reformer) & catalyst Initial loading at Rabigh PH-II CP3/4

Aug 2016 -

Project Planner

Sep 2016

SADAF Petrochemical Company, SAUDI ARABIA (Turnaround)

Worked as project planner for turnaround maintenance of EBS II Unit. Maintenance of 474 Equipments & handled 1068 manpower during peak time.

Aug 2015 -

Project Planner

July 2016

SADARA Chemical Company, SAUDI ARABIA (Pre-commissioning)

Worked as project planner for the timely completion of pre-commissioning of the plant in a cost effective way. Monitored Activities like Acid cleaning, Biocide cleaning, Acid pickling, Water Flushing, Air blowing, Reinstatement, Pigging and

N2 purging.

Oct 2014 -

Site Planner

June 2015 Reliance Industries Ltd, Jamnagar, INDIA (Turnaround)

Worked as site planner for turnaround maintenance of Fluid Catalytic Cracking

Unit (FCC) & Clean Fuel plant

Sep 2014 -Oct 2014

Site Planner

Reliance Industries Ltd, Hazira, INDIA (Turnaround)

Worked as site planner for turnaround maintenance of polyethylene plant.

Aug 2012 -

Supervisor

Aug 2014

JP Industries Ltd, Baroda, INDIA (Onsite Maintenance)

Worked as site supervisor for maintenance of various static equipments at IOCL LPG Bottling Plant @Dumad, IOCL Intermediate Pumping Station @Viramgam, Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Ltd @Baroda & Ultra Tech Thermal Power Plant @Amreli

ROLLS & RESPONSIBILITIES

ONSITE MAINTENANCE (as Project Planner)

- Preparation of execution schedule of work as per the service order.
- Procuring & providing the manpower & resources needed to deliver the work plan.
- Nominate resources and define appropriate future actions.
- Maintenance of Work Order Backlog by coordinating with Maintenance and Operations .
- Minimize Equipment downtime and interruptions to the work.
- Preparation of Job completion certificate & Invoice Verification.

TURNAROUND MAINTENANCE (as Project Planner)

Pre-turnaround Phase Responsibilities:

- Preparation of proposal schedules.
- Initial Kick Off meeting with Client and Self introduction.
- Verifying and understanding the contract and complete scope of work.
- Planning and arranging resources according to scope of work.
- Preparation of execution schedules in Primavera P6.
- Prepare Project organization chart for Client & Coordination with subcontractors.
- Being focal point to the client and attending the Pre-TA meetings.

Software Skills Primavera Microsoft Excel Microsoft Project Auto Cad PDMS CATIA V5 ANSYS Microsoft Visio

English Hindi Malayalam Tamil

Certification Courses

- ♦ Primavera p6
- ♦ NDT Level 2
- ♦ Catia V5
- ♦ Solid Edge

Turnaround Phase Responsibilities:

- Submit daily look ahead to the concern supervisors to predict the delay.
- Prioritize equipment activity according to the longest path.
- Updating of P6 Schedules & preparation of Daily / Weekly Progress Reports.
- Closely coordinating with Client Operation and Maintenance personnel to make sure job execute as per schedule.
- Maintain tracking sheet for all the activities.
- Plan & prepare for next shift activity in the current shift as per the priority.
- Attending the Progress and Shift handover meetings to resolve the issue and concerns related to project.

Post-turnaround Phase Responsibilities:

- Make sure all the work completed as per scope.
- Demobilizing Manpower and Equipment from site.
- Attending Post TA meeting to discuss the room of improvement for future projects.
- Highlighting the concern and problems faced to precise in future.
- Receive the Job completion & Site restoration form to proceed for invoicing.
- Formulate Project Close-out Report.

PRE-COMMISSIONING (as Project Planner)

- Developing detail execution schedules including analytical review of critical paths.
- Define organization chart & necessary resources for pre-commissioning activities.
- Update and maintain schedule data to ensure project consistency & optimization.
- Monitor progress in nominated scope areas to determine trends & forecasting.
- Monitored Activities: Acid cleaning, Biocide cleaning, Acid pickling, Water Flushing, Air blowing, Reinstatement, Pigging, N2 purging & padding.
- Assist Pre-commissioning engineer on potential risk mitigation & preparation of recovery program to catch up delays.
- Preparation and maintenance of relevant documents.
- Review & update precommissioning plan accordingly with QC & client standards.
- Co-coordinating and updating the client in the progress on regular basis.

MAINTENANCE OF STATIC EQUIPMENTS (as Supervisor)

- Conduct toolbox talks, explain the safety aspects & nature of current tasks.
- Provide guidance and support to the crew to ensure consistency in their work flow.
- Good knowledge in drawings such as piping isometric, Equipment GA,PFD & P&ID.
- Maintenance of static equipments like Heat Exchangers, columns, vessels & valves.
- Inspect work progress to identify challenges, mitigate risks and guarantee the safety of workers.
- \bullet Coordinate with the QA/QC in all inspection related aspects.

EDUCATION

Sep 2013 -	Postgraduate Diploma (Piping Engineer)
Jan 2014	Suvidya Institute of Technology, Mumbai
	Percentage: 70.98%
•	
Aug 2008 -	Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical Engineer)
Aug 2012	Visvesvaraya Technological University, Belgaum
	Percentage: 64.73%

DECLARATION

I hereby confirm that the information declared above is true up to my knowledge and belief and if given an opportunity to work in your esteemed organization, I will strive for its betterment.